
 

MEMORANDUM FOR  ALL MISAWA AIR BASE PERSONNEL 

FROM:  35 FW/CC  

SUBJECT:  Misawa Air Base Environmental Commitment Statement 

1. Misawa Air Base is the only combined, joint service installation in the western Pacific vital to
protect U.S. interests, deter adversaries, and project air combat power. Misawa Air Base is
committed to executing 35 FW’s mission while protecting our host-nation’s unique natural and
cultural resources through compliance with environmental laws and regulations. Every member
of the Misawa Air Base community must adhere to the following:

a. Implement environmental best management practices (BMPs) into the installation's
standard operating procedures so that compliance is systematically incorporated into
mission performance of Fly, Fight, and Win.

b. Continuous unit improvement of the installation's environmental performance through
routine self-assessment, pollution prevention decision making, and innovative solutions.

c. Integrate Federal policies and directives, host-nation agreements, and Japan
Environmental Governing Standards into 35 FW programs to ensure compliance with all
applicable environmental laws and regulations.

d. Communicate the installation’s environmental compliance expectation to all personnel,
contractors/vendors, and community members.

e. Build trust with our host nation and community through excellence in all we do to protect
national security and the environment.

2. All levels of leadership will provide maximum exposure to this commitment statement by
disseminating through their respective unit and displaying the memorandum in conspicuous,
common work spaces.

3. This memorandum is effective immediately and supersedes all prior versions. For additional
environmental information, please contact Misawa Air Base Environmental Office at 226-7171.

JESSE J. FRIEDEL, Colonel, USAF 
Commander 

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
35TH FIGHTER WING (PACAF) 

MISAWA AIR BASE, JAPAN 
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